SEFD Board Packet

25Jan 2021

Agenda
Minutes —
23 Nov 2020
28 Dec 2020
4 Jan 2021
8 Jan 2021
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail
o Main Share
o Checking
o High-yield
o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




PURSUANT TO AR.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Ditectors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. {48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, 25 Januty 2020. The meeting will be held in the BAY
at the Fice Flouse at 3173 IN. Highway 83, Sonoita, A7, The meeting is open to the general
public and will begin at 9:00 am. Local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Boatd of Directors at the
board meeting. Action or decisions may or imay not be taken on any or all items. Agenda items may
ot may not be considered in the order listed:

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Call to the Public
L light of the anticipated meeting length, covid-19 restrictions, and neeting venste, we are canceling the call to public
for this meeting. Members of the public are invited to subsmit written comments for inclusion in the niinutes.

Approval of Minutes:
23 Novembet 2020
28 December 2020
4 January 2020
8 January 2020

Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supetvision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety.

Monthly financial reports and consideration of disttict financial matters putsuant to

A R.S.§48-807: Review and approval of monthly financial reports for December 2020 to include:
reconciled balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and
month-end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

Action Items:

Review, discussion, and possible action: Update of sutvey. Dorney

Discussion and possible action on replacement of the Fire Chief. Johnson

Discussion and possible action on teviewing bank accounts and how many signers/

who the signers should be. Johnson

4. Discussion and possible action regarding selection of a Board membet
representative for the Local PSPRS Board.

5. Possible executive session fot legal advice: Putsuant to ARS Sec. 38- 431.01(A)(3) the

Board may vote to go into executive session for discussion or consultation for legal

advice with the attorney for the District regarding the audit of PFD IGA payments

and compensation paid to Chief DeWolf.

Rali e




=

A payments paid to Chief De

Q@‘\

Discussion znd possible action &

Wolf.

7. Possible executive session for legal advice: Putsuant to ARS Sec. 38- 431.01(A)(3) the
Board may vote to go into executive session for discussion or consultation for legal
advice with the attorney for the District regarding the report of investigation of toxic
workplace environment.

8. Discussion and possible action regarding tepoit of investigation into toxic workplace
envirgninerit.

9. Adjournien

1=
(ol

Governing board members and/or attorney may attend telephonically/ digitally.
gitally

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session
for the putpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the
above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S,§38-431.03(A)(3).

The undetsigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following
locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WAWW.SEEDYI L ore

Governing board meeting agenda posted: 22 January 2020. At 0900 Local Time
By fathy £ Grodic Kathy 1. Goodwin, Admin.




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, November 23, 2020
0900

Call to Order
Roll Call - Dorney, Webber, Archibald by phone, Johnson. Bahti absent.
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of the Minutes:

28 Sept 2020 — Motion to approve by Dorney, second by Webber with correction,
motion carried unanimously.

9 Sept 2020 — Webber, we referenced the page number of the policy, do we want to
put the policy number? No. Motion to approve by Dorney, seconded by Webber, motion
carried unanimously. No voice heard for Archibald, so motion of 3 members.

26 Oct 2020 —-Dorney motion to approve the summarized minutes issued by
Webber, Archibald seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

29 Oct 2020 - Motion to approve by Webber, seconded by Dorney; motion carried
unhanimously by 3 members (could not hear Archibald).

Call to the Public -

Mike Wright — Mike prayed over the district; expressed disapproval of the Boards actions in
approving the time, cost, and type of investigation into the work environment; expressed
disapproval of his dismissal from position of Chaplain based on false information.

Frances Garcia — | decline.

Ralph Garcia — | also decline

Kathe Prentice — Expressed concern over who is being interviewed and whether they have
knowledge of the Fire District work environment based on the positions and the time they are
working in the environment on a daily basis; expressed thanks to community for letting her
serve them; expressed thanked the Board for listening to her and for what they are doing.
Chair Chris Johnson acknowledged Kathe Prentice as this was her last day as an employee.

Report from the Fire District —

Calls for the month: A shift had 20, B shift had 20 and C shift had

25. There are no events at this time. The CON is running like it is supposed to. Apparatus —
we’re doing some repairs, oil changes and such, everything is running pretty good. | am going to
have the Ops Chief give a report on personnel; we do have one grant, an extrication grant from
the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety, for $30,000, we'll be getting things going with that
shortly. (Extrication Tools)

Marc Meredith, Acting Operations Chief — since our last meeting

we’ve had 4 new volunteers start their orientation process, we've had 2 people who were in
the process complete that and are full members of the department. One of the benefits and
challenges of being the type of department that we are, is that often times we’re the first place
where somebody starts their career and they are able to continue that career. Three of our
members, we’re very happy, yet at the same time sad to see them go, they have been hired by
Tucson Fire. They will start their academy in January. It's a really competitive process, so for us




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, November 23, 2020
0900

to have three selected is a real testament as to who this district is. Parker King, Anika Payton-
Rodriguez, and Kerri Stewart. As you know, one of our firefighter positions has been filled for a
period of time, we’re going to go ahead and hire that position permanently, in January, and
I’'m very pleased to say we've already received 7 applications for that position. If you know
anyone who is interested, please do encourage them to apply.

Finally, another grant we just received from the Coyote Crisis Collaborative, a state-recognized
resource that is charged with helping departments big and small obtain what they need for both
daily and disaster operations. We received an approximately $5,000 grant from them, and the
grant is going to go towards purchasing special equipment from Stryker, that’s the same
company that makes our gurneys, so when we’re dealing with cognitively-impaired patients we
now have another resource available to us and to them, so they remain safe during transport,
and we remain safe while we’re transporting them. We should have that equipment in-house by
the end of the year. It is a type of cover which allows somebody who is not able to follow our
directions to remain safe during transport without having to use more intrusive restraint. It will
be a very nice tool to have in our toolbox that we wouldn’t have had without this grant.

Monthly Financial Reports were presented by V. Rutter: Vicki Rutter: MS Rutter presented the
financial reports to the Board, including the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and the
Cash Flow Forecast as of October 31, 2020. Motion to accept the financials as presented was
made by Webber, seconded by Dorney, Motion carried unanimously.

Report by the Board Clerk on the Hughes Federal Credit Union Account — MS Webber advised
the Board and community of the process she followed to obtain a pin number for accessing the
bank account. During the conversation she advised that the Acting Chief Buonaccorsi and the
Auditor felt there should be more sighers on the account as there was no contingency plan for
events such as the Chief being out of office. There is now a process [for Board members] where
transfers can be completed. This item segued into item #3.

Review, discussion and possible action: Check signing/Transfers between accounts: Johnson -
stated we had that problem, because we only have one sigher on the Board and the Chief was
oh administrative leave. Normally we have two signers on each account, the Chief and Clerk.
At Palominas, all sighatories rest on the Board. That's a model, we have a different model. After
discussion, there was a motion to add the Chair on all the bank accounts. Webber stated that
she was in support of what Palominas did, having all the Board members on the account.
Archibald asked if we have a recommendation from the auditors? Webber stated the auditors
would like to see all Board members as sighers. Archibald stated she thought that’s a little
excessive. She would recommend two Board members and the Chief. Johnson agreed echoed
by Dorney and Webber. Motion to add Chair Chris Johnson as a signer and require two
sighatures per check was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.
Webber noted she would need the minutes to show that we voted and passed it. Webber will
contact the banks and to see how we can do the paperwork.

Review, discussion and possible direction to Acting Chief regarding minutes — This was a
holdover from the summer that had been tabled at prior meetings. After a lengthy discussion it
was decided that transcipts of Board meetings be labeled as “transcipts” and not minutes.
Johnson stated we’d postpone any other discussions on format and posting of documents to the
website to a future meeting, and that what is posted to the website will be labeled as a




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, November 23, 2020
0900

transcription, as long as the District is using the transcription service.

Review, discussion and possible action regarding the Board Survey: Motion to table the survey
until we finish the investigation was made by Archibald, second by Webber, motion carried
unanhimously.

Discussion and possible action on status of Chief De Wolf’s FY 2019-2020 Annual Review
Johnson tabled this item.

Review, discussion and possible action to appoint Archibald and Bahti to fill 4-year term of
office and consider timeline/process to select successor board members should Bahti and/or
Archibald decide not serve the entire term: Johnson stated that Kurt Bahti is withdrawing
from the Board, he has completed his term but does not want to be appointed. Archibald
confirmed that she is willing to fulfill the term until the investigation is over and we can appoint
someone to complete the term. Archibald noted that she maybe moving to Cochise County
and will not be able to be on the Board when that happens. She reminded the board that we
do have a process for new members. Administrator Goodwin noted that there is a formal
process to go through for a new board member, there is a 90-day window for the Board to
appoint a new board member, if nothing is done that time, the county can appoint a member
to our board. Dorney recommended that when we post the availability include a very general
guideline of what must be met as a resident (1 year) andalso generally what is expected of a
Board member, which she didn’t get when she applied. Johnson stated that we have the right
to appoint Sue Archibald to extend her term, we don’t know when it’s going to end, but I'd
rather not have two open vacancies on the Board. It makes it difficult because it makes it a 3-
person Board. Archibald agreed and | will just resign when that time happens. Motion made
by Dorney that Archibald be appointed to another term. Seconded by Webber; motion carried
by Webber, Dorney, Johnson; Archibald abstaining from the vote.

Review, discussion and possible action for special organizational meeting in early December:
Election of officers and give oath of office to Archibald. Johnson stated he would do his on
Dec. 1 on Monday, Dec 7, 2020 at 0900 to Archibald.

SIDE NOTE: Archibald recommended that an update on the investigation be part of every
agenda.

Possible executive session for legal advice: Motion by Archibald to go into executive session;
second by Webber, motion carried unanimously.

Adjourned open session at 10:51 am.
Returned from executive session at 11:44 am. Archibald was no longer in the meeting.

Johnson reminded everyone that everything said in executive session is confidential.




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, November 23, 2020
0900

Review, discussion and possible action to authorize audit of PFD IGA payments and
compensation paid to Chief De Wolf to be performed by the District’s auditing firm Walker &
Armstrong requested to be presented in conjunction with the District’s annual audit.

Motion by Webber to authorize the audit, second by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment — Motion by Webber, second by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

3E e 3094
Minutes approved on 28becember-2020, «7‘@‘%’22 {,v{%w , Board Clerk.
Reba Webber




Minutes to the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, December 28, 2020
0900

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call — All board members present (Johnson, Dorney, Webber, Archibald)

Call to the public — In light of the anticipated meeting length, COVID-19 restrictions, and
meeting venue, we are canceling the call to the public for this meeting. Members of the public
are invited to submit written comments for inclusion in the minutes.

Recognition of Service of former Board member Kurt Bahti. An award was available to present
to Kurt Bahti, but Kurt was not able to attend today.

Agenda ltems — Johnson: We will not be going in order of the agenda; we will not be doing item
#8.

Presentation of FY2020 Audit — presented by Jay Parke of Walker & Armstrong. The Audit firm
gave an unqualified opinion on the financial statement of SEFD. Parke briefly explained the four
reports presented to the Board. Board members signed the Acceptance of the Audit Report
document. With regards to pension allocations: | do want to say from a position of liquidity you
are doing well very well, and just in general, your debt management is very good.

Presentation of Payroll Audit was immediately following the FY2020 Audit report.

Performance of agreed upon procedure report; not expressing an opinion as in FY2020 Audit;
findings were presented at the meeting. There were no questions. Mr. Parke wished everyone a
Happy New Year.

Approval of the minutes: The discussion was a bit confusing but | believe these were the
actions:

23 Nov 2020 — Tabled. Webber was not happy with the minutes as written and wanted
to summarize them further. She will review and have ready for next meeting. Archibald made a
motion to approve the minutes; there was no second. Minutes were not approved.

7 Dec 2020 — Motion to approve as written was made by Archibald; second by Dorney,
motion carried unanimously.

Report from the Fire Chief — we ran 52 calls last month; 12 (A), 18 (B), 21 (C). Zone 1 had 16,
zone 2 had 7, zone 3 had 10, zone 4 had 3, and zone 5 had 16. Wildland billing — we have
roughly $32,000 outstanding. Apparatus; we are doing very well; repairs and routine
maintenance are complete. See additional document at the end of the minutes for Ops Chief
Meredith’s personnel update. Because of increased COVID cases across the state, we have
closed the bay doors and are restricting access to the station. We hope to resume somewhat
normal routine in late January or early February. We are having new volunteers do telephone
interviews and complete online classes from home at this time. As soon as we’re able we'll




Minutes to the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, December 28, 2020
0900

bring that back in. COVID vaccines — Santa Cruz County has obtained a batch of vaccine and will
be rolling out a plan for vaccinations; we have started to get front-line personnel vaccinated.

Financials — Financial Reports were presented to the Board by V. Rutter; reports include the
Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and the Cashflow Forecast. The Board was again
cautioned about the forecasted loss (=55,615) at the end of the year; no action was taken.
Motion to accept the financials as presented was made by Webber, seconded by Archibald;
motion carried unanimously.

Review, discussion and possikle action: Update of survey - motion to table this was made by
Dorney, seconded by Webber; motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on finalizing Chief De Wolf's annual audit / Possible executive
session for legal advice regarding the audit of PFD IGA payments and compensation paid to
Chief De Wolf. / Original motion tabled by Weber, seconded by Dorney; discussion in which
Archibald, Dorney and Webber were not interested in tabling. Archibald is pretty frustrated
with how long this investigation was taking. She wants it done. This is where the three action
items became compiled into one discussion. Dorney — does Donna have the audit information.
Chair said yes. She agreed with Sue. At this point, Board Chair read a memorandum from the
District’s attorney. Memorandum is attached with these minutes. Archibald and Dorney were
not happy about not finalizing the investigation today. The Board went into executive session at
1040 a.m. for legal advice with regards to Chief De Wolf and PFD payroll. The Board resumed
regular session at 10:50 a.m.

Possible executive session for legal advice regarding the report of investigation of toxic
workplace environment. This was not addressed in open session and the Board did not go into
executive session for this item.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn was made by Archibaid, seconded by Webber; motion
carried unanimously. (10:52)

L t B
\1”:/‘! /f; SNy

{0 UGS - Board Clerk.
Reba Webber

Minutes approved on 25 January 2021,




Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Sonoita Elgin Fire District
9:30 AM, 04 January 2021

Call to Order

Roll Call — Archibald, Dorney, Johnson and Webber present. Also present was the District’s
Attorney Donna Aversa (telephonically/electronically), Acting Chief Jon Buonaccorsi and
Acting Operations Chief Marc Meredith.

Pledge of Allegiance

Motion made by Archibald to go into Executive Session for legal advice regarding Chief
DeWolf’s contract and salary. Note: Pursuant to ARS Sec. 38- 431.01(A)(3) the Board may vote
to go into executive session for discussion or consultation for legal advice with the Attorney for
the District regarding Chief DeWolf’s contract and salary, including the report from Walker &
Armstrong regarding Chief DeWolf’s salary and PSPRS contributions, investigation report
regarding Chief DeWolf’s salary, and authorization for Chief DeWolf’s salary change
implemented Nov. 2019. Seconded by Dorney. The Board approved the motion unanimously.
Recording stopped at 9:34 am.

Back in Regular Session at 10:55 am. Chairman Johnson reminded everyone that Pursuant to
ARS Sec. 38-431(C ) Executive Sessions are confidential.

Lawyer Aversa reminded all that the Board has received and reviewed a report from the Districts
auditors, Walker & Armstrong, regarding compensation paid to Chief DeWolf and the
compensation authorized by the Fire Board and the investigation report from the Districts outside
investigator, Kate Baker, who was directed by the Board to follow up on the Walker and
Armstrong report regarding overpayment related to the Palominas IGA.

Based on the review of the documentation from Walker & Armstrong and Kate Baker, motion
made by Webber to terminate Chief DeWolf’s contract for cause and authorize the Chair to issue
the notice of termination, substantially the same form as presented, effective January 5, 2021 at 5
pm. Seconded by Archibald. The Board approved the motion unanimously. Chairman Johnson
agreed to arrange to meet with Chief De Wolf to ensure that Chief DeWolf has timely
notification of the termination. Archibald reminded all the investigation report is the first report
we have received regarding financials, and we are still waiting for the larger report regarding on
the claims of harassment. However there was enough evidence in this report to terminate for
cause.

Motion made by Webber to have the District’s Attorney, Donna Aversa, engage the District’s
auditors, Walker & Armstrong, to perform an accounting of the amount of the overpayment to
Chief DeWolf effective as of the start of the initial Palominas IGA. Seconded by Archibald.
The Board approved the motion unanimously. Attorney Aversa advised that per the motion she
would contact Walker & Armstrong to get the engagement letter in place for the Chairman’s
signature, and the Chair or Attorney Aversa will let the Board know if there is an estimated
timeline for the performance of that work.




B

i ) “‘ P &
3 E‘%@? 5‘?\),@“&3{ ﬂ i a%’l\"‘ta s QL

Archibald reminded the Chair that the insurance company will need to be contacted to determine
if the investigation by Walker & Armstrong will be covered under our insurance. The Board
agreed to have Attorney Aversa work with the Chair to determine the extent of any relative
insurance coverage.

Motion to adjourn by Archibald, and seconded by Dorney. Meeting adjourned at 11:03 am.

Minutes written by Reba Webber, Board Clerk.

Govemmg Board M@etmg minutes approved on A% January 2021,

b

By ~Adid (L ak Board Clerk, Reba Webber




Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Sonoita Elgin Fire District
9:30 AM, 08 January 2021

Call to Order

Roll Call — Archibald (telephonically/electronically), Dorney, Johnson and Webber present. Also
present was the District’s Attorney Donna Aversa (telephonically/electronically), and Acting
Operations Chief Marc Meredith.

Pledge of Allegiance

Motion made by Dorney to go into Executive Session for discussion or consultation for legal
advice with the attorney for the District regarding Chief DeWolf’s termination of employment,
including compensation, authorization for Chief DeWolf’s compensation change implemented
Nov. 2019, and Chief DeWolf’s response to termination of employment. Seconded by Archibald.
The Board approved the motion unanimously. Recording stopped at 9:37 am.

Back in Regular Session at 9:55 am. Chairman Johnson reminded everyone that Pursuant to ARS
Sec. 38-431(C ) Executive Sessions are confidential. Jonson noted Archibald left meeting at end of
Executive Session.

Webber read out loud the document “Status of Notice of Termination issued by the Board on
January 4, 20217, which represents the Boards response to Chief DeWolfs request for
reconsideration to the termination notice. That document is attached to these minutes as Exhibit A.
After completion of the reading, Dorney made a motion not to approve Chief DeWolf’s request for
reconsideration of his termination. Seconded by Webber. The Board approved the motion
unanimously. Johnson and Attorney Aversa will notify Chief DeWolf of the Board’s decision.

Dorney made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Webber. The Board approved the motion
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 10:05 am

GoverningBoard Meefing minutes approved on 4 ff’January 2021.
By  /{¢44 Z%M’ij Board Clerk, Reba Webber

Minutes written by Reba Webber, Board Clerk.




gl ls/él'-:‘%am% of the Board of Direciors of the

Minnies of the Spe
Sonoita Elgin Fire District

9:30 AM, 08 January 2021

1. Status of Notice of Termination issued by the Board on January 4, 2021.

During his interview on Dec. 28, 2020, the Investigator gave Chief DeWolf the
opportunity to provide her with any additional information or documentation. As
of the date of the Board’s action on January 4, 2021, He had not done so. The
Board gave Chief DeWolf one last opportunity to provide documentation that the
Board approved the increase in compensation that began as of November 1, 2018.

Although he has provided the Board with various SEFD financial statements and 2
narrative statement, he has not provided documentation that the Board approved
his increase in compensation.

Chief DeWolf continues to deny any wrong doing and claims he read his request
for an increase in compensation to the Board which then approved it.
The facts do not support his position.

In fact, Chief DeWolf points to Board approved SEFD financial reports as the
support for the increase in his compensation.

However, it was the Board’s questioning of the very line item to which he points
which was the basis for the investigation.

During the course of the investigation, Chief DeWolf acknowledged that any
increase in his compensation would have to be approved by the Board and would
have been reflected in the Board’s minutes.

Pointing to an amount embedded in a line item submitted as part of the SEFD
financial records further demonstrates:

o his failure to understand that as SEFD fire chief, he serves in a position of
public trust that requires stewardship in the honest and efficient use of
public resources;

o his failure to exercise good faith and due diligence; and,

o aneglect or indifference to his responsibilities as the SEFD fire chief.

The Investigator confirmed that SEFD Board minutes do not contain approval for
Chief DeWolf’s pay increase.

The Investigator determined, among other things, that:
2




rAsvt L A saae et A AR LA S A eease LA As kv iUa wa e
Sonoita Elgin Fire District
9:30 AM, 08 January 2021

e DeWolf admits creating a document dated Dec. 3, 2018 in which
he expresses his intent to ask for a raise.
o He states: | would like to ask the Board to move my per week
pay to 51,000 allotting SEFD to make $634.61 per week.
o An increase of $300 per week x 52 weeks = an annual increase of
$15,600 for over two years is in excess of $31,200.
o That document is dated Dec. 3, 2018. He began receiving the
raise in his paycheck on November 1, 2018,
o The document does not reflect Board approval of the increase
in pay.
e The $300 weekly increase to DeWolf is not shown on any Board Agenda
or in any of the minutes as having been authorized by the Board.
e Fire Chief Joseph DeWolf failed to obtain permission and/or proper
documentation to support the increase in pay he wanted from the
PFD IGA.
e Chief DeWolf directed, allowed, and/or accepted the increase
without having the request placed on the Board’s Agenda and/or
without any documented Board vote approving the request.
e Chief DeWolf occupies a position of public trust and must act to
maintain the confidence of the public and of the Board.
e He has an obligation to avoid any appearance of impropriety, and
should act in a manner that brings credit to SEFD.
e A preponderance of the evidence shows that
o The Board did not authorize the increase in compensation.
o DeWolf accepted raise payments before the earliest date that
even he claims approval could have occurred.
o Chief DeWolf was therefore paid a large sum of money over a 2+
year period (over $30,000) without proper authorization.

Additionally, troublesome, is that had the Board been aware that Chief DeWolf’s
compensation increased in 2018 by more than $15,600 per year, it would have
been a consideration in the discussion to grant a one-time ‘bonus’ of $5,000
approved by the Board in 2019.

Accordingly, because there was no Board action to approve the increase in Chief
DeWolf’s pay which began on November 1, 2018, and further because any claim
by Chief DeWolf that the minutes were somehow incomplete is disingenuous and




[ 0 3 I i L O I Ay SR & SR S B ' PRI IS TR s I BRI ol [ AR o
RILULT A i/ﬁf»ﬂwwrg o1 the i @‘éfj@ﬁ.aﬁ lﬁfd@‘@ Mn% ot the bogird or Uirectors of

the Sonoita Elgin Fire District
9:30 AM, 08 January 2021

particularly troublesome coming a fire chief addressing his own $15,600 annual
increase in compensation,

I move that: the Board does not need to reconsider its termination of
Chief DeWolf’s contract and the termination stands for the reasons
contained in the Notice of Termination issued by the Board on January 4,
2021. *

2. Accounting into the overpayment of compensation.

Following the Board meeting on January 4, 2021, as directed by the Board, the
Chairman and the attorney contacted SEFD auditors Walker & Armstrong to
undertake an accounting to determine the amount by which Chief DeWolf was
overpaid, including the employee related expenses associated with the
overpayment, which will include a review of various records.

We anticipate that work will begin next week.

As part of the accounting, the auditors will exam the potential discrepancy
between
e Chief’s DeWolf's contract which provides for his group insurance
coverage and SEFD policies which allow SEFD members to elect
dependent coverage with the full cost of the dependence coverage
to be paid by the member through payroll deductions

and
e The amount of group health insurance paid by SEFD.

As well as the period during which Chief DeWolf was paid for providing service
to PFD and for which SEFD refunded PFD because Chief DeWolf did not provide

services under the IGA.

The Chairman will have an update at the next SEFD Board meeting.




Administrative Review of Sept 2020 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
25 Jan 2021
9 a.im.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of December 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the December 2020 financial reports as presented.

Ci?’wlj

Annette Dorhey, membel / |

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
hitp://www.sefd911.0rg




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2020

C D E
1
2 ASSETS
3 Bank Accounts )
4 Chase Checking 305,323.86
5 Chase Savings 250,274,283
6 Hughes Checking 27,241.75
7 Hughes High Yield 2,015.64
8 Hughes Main Share 57.69
9 Hughes Premium 126,131.70
10 National Bank Money Market 20,381.87
11 COVID Care 336.00
12 Petty Cash 700.00
13 Subtotal Bank Accounts 742,462.79
14
15 Accrued Taxes
16 Pima County Treasurer 6,891.41
17 SCC Treasurer 137,085.94
18 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 143,977.35
19
20 TOTAL ASSETS 886,440.14
21
22 EQUITY
23 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,554.58
24 Net Income July - December 130,885.56
25
26 TOTAL EQUITY 886,440.14
27

Page 1 of 1




B|C D E G | K

1 Dec 2020 Jul - Dec 2020 Annual Budget || % of Budaet
2 Budgeted Income/Expense Target = 56%
3 Budgeted Income

4 Santa Cruz County Taxes 137,079.65 540,963.25 937,762.00 57.62%

5 Pima County Taxes E,376.42 75,890.32 124,044.00 GL.18%

6 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.0 0.00 50,856.00 ©.0%
7 FDAT - Pima County 1,497.49 15,317.5¢ 24,808.00 G1.75%

8 Fire Supprassion @.00 35,000.00 2E,000.00 100.0%

9 EMS Support .00 1,826.00 2,200.00 85.46%
10 Ambulance Revenue 40,631.18 152,542.25 276,000.00 56.5%
11 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 ©,254.00 0.0%
12 Interest Income 30.89 498.20 &00.00 E2.28%
13 Rental Income 0.00 ©.00 430.00 0.0%
14 Prior Year Carryforward 0.60 0.00 38,136.00 0.0%
15 Total Budgeted Income| 184,615.60 822,047.68 1,493,260.00 55.05%
16

17 Budgeted Expenses

18 Salaries 53,754.06 281,302.98 625,787.00 44.95%
19 Sicle Time Pay 480.00 1,112.95 9,400.00 11.84%
20 Vacation/Holiday 2,955.96 32,712.52 45,000,060 72.69%
21 Transpott Stipend 6.00 26,576.61 78,4060.00 33.9%
22 Payroll Taxes 2,845.32 12,314.67 30,000.00 41.05%
23 PSPRS 4,664.75 31,816.23 75,000.00 4£2.42%
24 ASRS 951.62 7,579.62 15,500.00 48.9%
25 Employee Health Insurance (1,320.15) 23,725.94 71,400.00 33.23%
26 Physicals & Exams 0.00 291.67 8,800.00 3.31%
27 Worlanans Comp Expense 0.00 12,465.00 34,600.00 36.03%
28 Clothing Allowance 6.00 839.77 8,400.00 10.0%
29 Training 199.00 9,080.12 25,217.00 36.05%
30 EMS Consumables 588.14 870.96 15,000.00 5.81%
31 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
32 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
33 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 963.97 1,000.00 96.4%
34 Office Expense & Postage 1,359.09 2,775.90 10,000.00 27.76%
35 Recruitment & Retention 230.02 6,196.81 11,000.00 56.34%
36 Payroll Preparation 339.81 2,132.81 4,500.00 47.4%
37 Ambulance Billing 2,122.46 12,685.81 21,600.00 58.73%
38 Equipment Rentai 127.21 788.42 1,800.00 43.8%
39 Internet Provider 311.18 1,549.22 3,300.00 46.95%
40 Banl Charges 40.68 376.99 800.00 47.12%
41 Background Checks .00 200.00 1,200.00 16.67%
42 Legal Fees 2,291.25 15,858.50 7,800.060 203.31%
43 Accounting 3,600.00 8,600.00 8,500.00 101.18%
44 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 7,500.00 15,000.00 50.0%
45 Telephone 1,121.59 6,469.43 14,000.00 46.21%
46 Batteries & Repair 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2




D E G i K

1 Dec 2020 Jul - Dec 2020 Annual Budget || % of Budaet
47 Computer & IT Support 250.00 5,399.48 4,000.00 134.99%
48 Dispatch 313.32 7,878.30 5,100.00 154.48%
49 Utilities 961.77 17,000.00 34.69%
50 Insurances 0.00 20,000.00 45.92%
51 Fuel 3,059.17 26,000.00 20.25%
52 Building & Grounds & Pests 188.41 9,000.08 33.72%
53 Vehicle Maintenanes 3,868.46 36,500.00 54.89%
54 Equipment Replacement 2,388.77 10,600.00 25.42%
55 Station & Fire Supplies 2,832.79 10,000.00 e0.1%
56 Suppression Foam .00 3,600.00 0.0%
57 Interest Expense 0.00 500.00 0.0%
58 Computer & Radio 0.00 4,000.00 7.84%
59 Communication to Residents 0.00 500.00 49.26%
60 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 52,313.00 0.0%
61 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 4,000.00 43.27%
62 PPE Expense 0.00 9,254.00 0.6%
63 Miscellaneous 0.00

64 Capital Payments - Apparatus ©.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Total Budgeted Expenses 91,084.68 688,799.13 1,493,260.00 46.13%
69
70 et Budgeted Income 93,530.92 133,248.55 0.06 100.0%
71
72 Unbudgeted Income/Expense
73 Unbudgeted Income
74 Palominas Fire District (14,625.00) .00
75 Fire Suppression Excess 0.00 8,586.47
76 Grant Revenue 0.00 4,030.98
77 Safer Grant 2016 10,880.00 44,400.00
78 Donations 25.00 1,125.00
79 Total Unbudgeted Income (Loss) (3,720.00) 58,142.45
80
81 Unbudgeted Expenses
82 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 0.00 17,333.36
83 Wilkdland Labor 0.00 8,212.08
84 Safer 2016 Expenses 4,480.00 34,960.00
85 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 4,480.00 60,505.44
86
87 Net Unbudgeted (Loss) (8,200.00) {2,362.89)
88
89 Overall Net Income 85,330.92 130,885.56 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

December 2020

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Baril, & National Bank)

Reconciled by

Date of reconciliation January 150 &0 2021

P.O. Box 227 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455~

373

N ey 83

hitp:/ S sefd8l1.org




T ARG

0i/1612a

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balarice
Reginning Balance 1,196.97
Gleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - § items
Check 12/15/2020 Nationwide { -349.84 -349.84
Check 12/15/2020 ) Nationwide ( -347.96 -697.80
Check 1213112020 Nationwide X -395.65 -1,093.45
Check 12/31/2020 Netionwide { -394.24 -1,487.69
Check i2/31/2020 { -34.68 -1,522.37
Total Checks and Payments -1,622.37 -1,622.37
Deposiie and Crealis - 2 itemie
Transfer 12/04/2020 X 291,826.50 291,826.50
Transfer 12/10/2020 X 13,822.76 305,642.26
Total Deposits and Credits 305,649.26 305,649.26
Total Cleared Transactions 304,126.89 304,126.8¢
Cleared Balance 304,126.89 305,323.86
Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 304,126.89 305,323.86 .
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Transfer 01/04/2021 -154,000.00 -154,000.00
Check 01/04/2021 2085 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District -150,000.00 -304,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -304,000.00 -304,000.00
Total New Transactions -304,000.00 -304,000.00
Ending Balance 4126.89 1,323.86

Page 1




Type Bate Num Neme Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 225,162.35
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 12/16/2020 { 10,880.00 10,880.00
Deposit 12/21/2020 X 1,398.72 12,278.72
Deposit 12/21/2020 { 1,702.69 13,081.41
Deposit 12/21/2020 X 2,006.89 15,988.30
Deposit 12/21/2020 ( 2,101.29 18,089.59
Deposit 1212172020 { 2,132.56 20,222.15
Deposit 12/21/2020 X 2,411.92 22,634.07
Deposit 12/21/2020 X 2,471.87 25,105.94
Deposit 12/31/2020 X 599 25,111.93
Total Deposits and Credits 25,111.93 25,111.93
Total Cleaied Transactions 25,111.93 25,111.93
Cleared Balance 25,111.93 250,274.28
Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 25,111.93 250,274.28
Mew Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 01/04/2021 . 154,000.00 154,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 154,000.00 154,000.00
Total New Transactions 164,000.00 154,000.00
Ending Balance 179,111.93 404,274.28

Page 1




Type Date

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2020

Ending Balence

Cir

Amount

Balance

57.69
57.69

57.69

E7.6G9

Page 1




Hughes Higl

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,015.64
Cleared Balance 2,015.64 ‘
Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 ' 2,015.64 o
Ending Belance 2,015.64

Page 1




6 AN

alrisizs

Hughes F

remiunt, Perlod Ending 12/31/2020

Type Daﬁé Num Name Ef. Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 126,131.70
Cleared Balance 1%AM70W5,A
Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 12643170 ' it
Ending Belance 126,131.70

Page 1




108 Al

/
[t

atiszd
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 13,563.80
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 12/11/2020 National Bank of Arizona { -2,424.82 -2,424.82
Check 12/31/2020 X -6.00 -2,430.82
Total Checks and Payments -2,430.82 -2,430.82
Deposits and Credits - 7 items
Deposit 12/07/2020 X 75.00 75.00
Deposit 12/07/2020 X 844.78 919.78
Deposit 12/10/2020 X 5,164.18 6,083.96
Deposit 12/18/2020 ( 2,649.87 8,733.83
Deposit 1212312020 { 215.00 8,048.83
Deposit 12/23/2020 { 299.56 9,248.39
Deposit 12/31/2020 X 0.50 9,248.8%
Total Deposits and Credits 9,248.89 9,248.89
Total Cleared Transactions 6,818.07 6,818.07
Cleared Balance 6,818.07 20,381.87
Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 6,818.07 20,381.87
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/04/2021 1,226.29 1,226.29
Total Deposits and Credits 1,226.29 1,226.29
Total New Transactions 1,226.29 1,226.29
Ending Balance 8,044.36 21,608.16

Page 1




520 B

ciliation I

Uiliersi = :
<frig, Period Ending 12/31/2020

& <&

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 163,864.55
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 55 items

Check 11/16/2020 2788 Insone Insurance Setrvices X -6,888.00 -6,888.00
Check 11/16/2020 2799 Sidney Lex Felker, PC { -4,023.50 -10,911.50
Check 11/16/2020 2793 AERO WMed Claims { -1,854.96 -12,766.46
Check 11/16/2020 2789 Stryker ( -452.50 -13,218.96
Check 11/16/2020 2798 Evolve Tactical ( -291.67 -13,510.63
Check 11/16/2020 2790 Arizona Department of Health Services X -250.00 -13,760.63
Check 11/30/2020 2809 EMI Health { -6,603.28 -20,363.91
Check 11/30/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,320.13 -23,684.04
Check 11/30/2020 2807 Elite Sales and Service LLLC { -1,841.17 -25,525.21
General Journal 11/30/2020 1001376 Parker King { -1,773.60 -27,298.81
Check 11/30/2020 Arizona State Retirement System { -1,365.30 -28,664.11
Check 11/30/2020 2816 Vicki J Rutter { -1,250.00 -29,914.11
General Journal 11/30/2020 1001369 Peter Vasquez 4 -1,040.00 -30,954.11
Ceneral Journal 11/30/2020 1001364 Jade Deforest { -960.00 -31,914.11
Check 11/30/2020 2817 Principal Life Insurance Company { -766.02 -32,680.13
Check 11/30/2020 2810 Verizon Wireless X -561.83 -33,241.96
Check 11/30/2020 2811 CenturyLink X -438.46 -33,680.42
Check 11/30/2020 2806 Quill Corporation X -342.71 -34,023.13
General Journal 11/30/2020 1001365 Karina Hilliard X -320.00 -34,343.13
General Journal 11/30/2020 1001367 Kerri L Stewart X -320.00 -34,663.13
Check 11/30/2020 2812 ZOLL Medical Corporation X -295.00 -34,958.13
Check 11/30/2020 2815 Aflac X -238.82 -35,196.95
General Journal 11/30/2020 1001363 Bill Bruyn X -160.00 -35,356.95
Check 11/30/2020 2818 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -1562.37 -35,509.32
Check 11/30/2020 2813 Sonoita Valley Water Co X -80.19 -35,589.51
General Journal 11/30/2020 1001368 Jonathan Turner X -80.00 -35,669.51
Check 11/30/2020 2808 Colonial Life X -72.44 -35,741.95
Check 11/30/2020 2814 Valley Imaging Solutions X -40.12 -35,782.07
Check 12/07/2020 2819 Coin & Professional Equipment Co. X -1,313.19 -37,095.26
Check 12/14/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,260.13 -40,355:39
General Journal 12/15/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -19,253.30 -59,608.69
Check 12/15/2020 2826 Palominas Fire District X -14,625.00 -74,233.69
General Journal 12/15/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -4,963.18 -79,196.87
Check 12/15/2020 2832 SENERGY Petroleum LLC X -2,983.66 -82,180.53
Check 12/15/2020 2833 Sidney Lex Felker, PC X -2,291.25 -84,471.78
Check 12/15/2020 2834 AERO Med Claims X -2,122.46 -86,594.24
Check 12/15/2020 2830 Elite Sales and Service LLC X -2,111.17 -88,705.41
Check 12/15/2020 2836 Quill Corporation X -1,574.28 -90,279.69
General Journal 12/15/2020 1001391 Parker King X -1,246.93 -91,5626.62
Check 12/15/2020 2823 MES X -1,075.58 -92,602.20
Check 12/15/2020 2825 SSVEC X -882.58 -93,484.78
Check 12/15/2020 2824 MES X -661.45 -94,146.23
Check 12/15/2020 2821 Bound Tree Medical X -353.34 -94,499.57
Check 12/15/2020 2829 Simpson Computer Services X -250.00 -94,749.57
Check 12/15/2020 2822 Airgas USA, LLC X -169.87 -94,919.44
General Journal 12/15/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -156.98 -95,076.42
Check 12/15/2020 2835 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -156.67 -95,233.09
Check 12/15/2020 2820 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -95,313.78
Check 12/15/2020 2828 Verizon Wireless X -60.25 -95,374.03
Check 12/15/2020 2831 Merles Automotive Supply X -20.89 -95,394.92
Check 12/21/2020 Arizona State Retirement System X -917.94 -96,312.86
General Journal 12/31/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -22,310.68 -118,623.54
General Journal 12/31/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,454.13 -124,077.67
Check 12/31/2020 Arizona State Retirement System X -985.30 © -125,062.97
General Journal 12/31/2020 EFT Paychex [nvoice X -182.83 -125,245.80

Total Checks and Payments -125,245.80 -125,245.80

Page 1




ERAGI R

Qilarat

=
7

ghies Checling, Per

Type Date Nunt Name Clr
Check 12/31/2020 2848 Valley Imaging Solutions
Check 12/31/2020 2851 Voyager Fleet System

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2020

Encing Belace

Amount Balance
-46.28 -21,165.56
-41.01 -21,206.57
-21,206.57 -21,206.57
-21,206.57 -21,206.57
-126,622.80 37,241.75
~126,622.80 7,2410.75

Page 3




L1Z GUTFAHR

COUNTY TREASURER

Treasurer SANTA @RUZ @@HNTY

MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
2.0 Box 322
Sonolta AZ 85637

Monthly Statement

Opening Balance Decermber-20

State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

104688
104704
104733
104746
104759
104786
104802
104821
104830
104857
104870
104883
104902
104933
104947
104967
104984
105008
105014
105024
105043

47680

Dec-20

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

5.50
0.79

13,563.40
15,415.74
10,962.83
2,673.61
2,129.22
5,162.94
13,061.23
9,692.16
8077.86
5279.84
9,323.84
4767.95
11319.48
8906.1
1060.75
992.22
3196.9
1,063.01
2,554,71
4,161,70
3,714.16

(291,826.50)

-

P.O. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520} 761-7816

137,079.68

(291,826.50)

$ 137,085.94




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoite-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.100600.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: DEC-2020
As of Jan 15, 2021

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of

§6,891.41

Real Estate Taxes Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 5,011.19
Tax Year 2019 241.54
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 , -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes

5,252.73

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 122.53
Tax Year 2019

Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Yeat 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Yeatr 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected

123.69

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




e Lhistiict

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: DEC-2020
As of Jan 15, 2021

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $6,891.41
In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Interest Allocation -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 1,455.90
Tax Year 2019 36.94
Tax Year 2018 0.12
Tax Year 2017 0.07)
Tax Year 2016 0.13
Tax Year 2015 0.07
Tax Year 2014 0.04
Tax Year 2013 0.04
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Yeatr 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Interest Allocation 4.32
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 1,497.49
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 17.50
Subtotal Investment Income 17.50
Grand Total 6,891.41

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




008 124 89 68 4 54 g 124 o [42 86 79 LS 008 sabueyn ueg| gy
00%°S 657 00¢g £6¢ 8ke 662 662 Lie 18 662 Lre 81z 18 00€‘c 1spinoad Jewsiul| /¢
00 118 Lzl 1zZL izL gl Lzl .zl Zsl Lzl 1zl Lzl Jird} 008°L |eluay juswdinbg| 94
AA Lo¥‘L £92 ZLLe 000°L £65°L 000'¢ 22LT 551 4154 £eLL 7<8°'L [ T4 4 00912 Buijig eouenquiy| sir
SEV 58¢ 812 Lve 182 052 ove 307 Zpe 65¢ PEE 0S¢ 005y uoneltedald |oifed| i
72£8°¢ ol L9L°L 665 22¢°) zel 02 {99) LI 5¢8 60S'C (5%) 000°LL uonuesley R JuswHNISY| ¢
597°S 862 el 9sz 95¢°L 904 69¢°l £8¢ L1S 574 €L €L 000°0} abejsod P asuadxg 9ol0| ¥
9¢ €8¢ 185 000°‘L uoljesnpg uonudAsld alid| L
00z ) 00Z°L spinj4 uonelpAH [e10| oF
008y 005y suelq aoueuayutep| 6¢
59L'c 9692 998'c 209 byl L9LL 865 2021 18 (b28°1) |98 S6¥ 000°sE se|qewnsuog SIN3| 8¢
297G 262'S 0e6°L £00°L 659°) 6£9 661 0L2- 0S2°9 ehy'e 0Ll L12'se Bujuresy [ /¢
alL'e 520l sz 8 580°¢ 1vZ 19 96 89l 15y 00v's souemo|y Buiyzo|o| 9¢
LGLSH 0s¥'9 Z97°6 000°LL 162'¢ 8916 009V€ uonjesusdwo) S,UBUIOAA| GE
008'8 209'8 262 0088 sreaisAyd| v¢
08L02 0796 7169 096°g 096 0%6°S ooo‘zl |{ozg'l)  1900°S 0ge'e L06°L ¥v0‘9 8¢8's 00%°LL soueInsu| yjjesy safojdwg| ¢¢
0as’cL 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L 256 092} 0Le'L £9¢°L cL2'L 1ze'l 00S°SL sysv| z¢
218'59 000°S 000°s 000°s 000°S 000°s 0006 §99% 65y Ll's 1829 £09°6 786 000°S. SYdsd| L€
£99°82 0082 0082 0082 008z 0052 plg'e 5¥0°Z $12C 02 180°C 299l z8e'C 000°0¢ soxe] |jodhed| 0g
150°29 000°e 0009 000°92 000' 0009 0009 08V ovv'y 1.g's GSS'S 802'S G66'G 00¥'8L puadng podsuell| 67
260°6S 9zg'l 9z¢’lL z8L'L 5L 6ev's 000'8lL  |996°C LeL'L 182p 050°S 0L0‘9 v8z'L 000°s¥ AepijoH/uoneoep| gz
EVE'G 0002 0LLY §58‘L 598 88 568 08y £€9 0016 Reqd yois| /2
08165 000°08 000°0S  |000°0% |000‘0S |000°0S  |00009 |PSZ'SS |S0Z'8y  |GE8'SHP  |6.G°9¥  |8E0°8E  |Z6E'SY 182'629 saueles| 97
sasuadx3 bupetadQ psjebpng [*¥v4
(24
T5-505°T | vrC VIl |965°8LL |l85cee |£90'28 |€LL26 |958'96 |91L0%8L |POFcee |900'6ZL |9€8'9%  |0¥ECc 61699 09Z'¢6¥'L sanusAay pejebpng [ejol €7
[44
N 921°8¢ 9¢1'8¢ pleamiojhiien lesp loud| 1z
ove 0z 0P [1]0j72 awoouj jejusy| 07
(1}4 21 FA L2 19 19 Lg ST 6¢l 9L 8t 6.C 008 awioou| 3salaul| 6|
#5376 82’6 ¥92°6 aseysind 3d4d| g1
02282 000°8L 000°8lL  000°CZ  000°GZ  O¥e'Cz  8GL'0z  Les'ovy  808'9z  99Z'€c  ¥8L'9Z  LvL'LL  0OV0'8L 000'0L2 senusAay aduenquiy| /|
00%'2 79 | 9e8‘L 002z poddng sina| 91
o00'se 000°5¢ 000°6¢ swoou| uoissasddng aai4[ ¢}
2082 78¥ 6iP vZ6's L62°L 288 1474 L6Y') 692°C £50'6 ¥82°C 137 LLL 808'vC funogeud |yl
968°09 8Z'se 8zh'se 958°05 fyunog znig ejueg | ¢}
Xe| ooue)sissy JoLilsiqg sdid| 71
Fi0'vZL 626°1 229'8 Lrv'se 4859 066"y §29°¢ 9.8'e 985kl |¥EL'OP  |008'%l  |£8S'L 198y 0"zl funoy euid Ll
292186 6sg'0e w216 |98¥'6LL |96L6L |SO¥'9Z |£90'Sy  |080°LEL |Se8'L6Z  |ve8'sol |ZLLYL 056°C 895°L 29.°1€6 funog znip eyueg | ol
Xej JouysIq 8did| 6
SonuaAsy pajebpng 2
L
[0, 1202 XA 1202 1202 1202 1202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 020¢ 1202-0202 9
sunp Aelp juady yoleyy |Aeniged | Aenuep [loguweaad|isgueiop 18go1oQ tequsideg isnbny Anp 1ebpng q
j5e%810,] |15833104 | 1580210 | JSED9I0] |1Sedalod | [emady | [enidy [enjoy Tenidy [eny [enjpy | [enmdy .
120 '0¢€ dsunr ybnoiy) 0zoc 'L AInr €
NYTYS HEYD SALLYINRNAD UL }SB29104 MO|d Ysed z
] JAOTTE HEYD 3HL 40 IS8040 1o1381Q 8414 uibg-ejlouog !

, d 0 i | 3 a b q v




18
AR 7ar'sel | Ly GLLoct |(69cce] |(c08'cS) |(91Z03) | 15068 | vec8ce | £608 |(bec08) |(Zos8Z) ({0Z0vlLl) sasuadxg/sonusasy peyebpng 1N |08
6/
aLZ6v L |ScGzcc |6vEellL |BOLI6 (28928 |22G'LZl |ZG0'JSL |G95'G6 |0ELY6  |69%'86 |Z90°Z¢l |80L'LOL |6€6°0ZL | |09Z°C6¥L sasuadxz pajebpng |ejo) 8L
1 juswdinbz Jewo| //
000°6 000'6 000'6 s,va0s| 9/
008'9 0089 0059 3dd| s/
9Lgze a1L8‘ce L62'se 18d dduenquiy| /7
$L6'08 £26°08 266°08 I8d snjeseddy| ¢/
spun4 antasay [eyiden a4
LZL 296 (1e2) snosue(jeasin| L/
pEE'e 52°6 ¥52°6 aseyaind 3dd| 0L
] 519 ¥4 08v 0%e 597 6SL 0sz Ll szl 961 12 000'% suopduosqgng 2 send| 69
00 75¢ cL Gq¢e 00S SjUSpISaY 03 uoedIuUNWWoD| g9
oy Roarte £Le2s £Le'zs anlasay A[IgelS [eouRUIL | /9
000y Sil°¢ €9 4] 000°Y olpeyeIndwog| 99
G0S 009 00S 207 - 8suadxg 3saisju|f 9
oooe 009°C 009°S weo4 uoissaiddng| 9
00401 008 008 Leo LE9 189 129 ££8°Z z9. 8. (422 950°c 000°0L saljddng 2.4 g uoneg| £9
000°0L 18%'y Wl oLL 8l 9zg 68¢'z €51 000°0L juswade|day Juswdinbz| 79
00598 LeL'e Zro's zHo'e 4253 Zv0'e Zr0'e 896'c 996°L 892°¢ A LA £.9'c Ly0°e 005°0¢ sJueUSJUIRIA SIDIYSA| L9
0006 S06°Z 668 ] SY £Z1 zs0°L 881 oy 686°L Lv2 8¢ veS 000°6 s)sed @ spunoig Buip(ing| 09
000°92 0182 985 16LG 199 cLL‘S 28y 650 261 78 el SL0'% 00092 1end| 65
000°0% 28L's Zv0'L 223°0 2880 000°0¢ aoueinsu|| gg
2750 9122 679°C [ oyl orv'l oy’ z96 106 VL #50°L S50°L gLl 000°LL ssninn| zg
clg's gLe $95°L ooL‘s 1amo] [leg BloA g asimivalls| 96
5689 052 08z 08z 05g 052 0sz 0sZ 052 052 052 8es's 298 000y Hoddng || B Jendwon| 56
000 000°¢ 000 lleday] g saueneg| g
050°¢l 8cL’l 850°1L se0°'L 08L°tL 00Z'L 000°} zell 000°L 190°L 750} 79L°L 690°L 00071 suoydejey | £g
000°GL 05z°L 08Z’L 08Z°L 08z°L 05Z°L 0sz'L 0SZ°l 0sz'L 0SZ‘L 0s2‘L 0s¢’L 0sz'lL 000°GL 1adeaypoog| 7g
009 009 000‘s 0058 s8a4 Bununosay| |g
658°ce 000's 000°CL  |16Z'T Z0'y 695 6469 0082 soo4 [ebo| 0g
0ozl 0Z. 001 (111 ozl 08 00zl sy29yo punoibyoeg| ¢
/[
[BI0L 120z 1202 20T 1202 1202 DA 0202 020z 0202 020z | 0z0Z 0202 1202-0202 9
sunp Aely iy yslepy |Aenuged | Aenuep squede(|ioqGUBAO)| 1800300 taqusldag) 1snbny Anp 1obpng [
1SEDDI0] |1SBD9104] |1SEDa10] |ISESSI0] |1SEJSI0] | [Bnidy [enisy eniay enjoy 1enjidpy 1en)oy fenjoy &
1202 "'0€ Sunf 4ybnoiu; 0z0z 'L AINf €
LSME FONYTYE HEVD SALLYININND 3HL jsedalog mold ysey 4
YOIMOS MO HEYD ZHL S0 IS0J4Nd JoUys1q axig uib|3-eji0u0S }

d 0 5 | 4 i | a p ] v




3sfoid St LZQ7 ‘0F SUNP 1B BUEBH U0 YSBD oLl
1201810 ay) 1o Aupinbig o suopeiado uo 601
SEUUE|E] Ul0q STUIS "PUS Jeah 2331 18 801
ZO7 LE J2QUUDBC 18 PUBK UC YSEs 8yl /0L
901
S01
00075925 ~ 077988 897008 |S6.6VS |3696.F |1G8GSS |l66Gh9 | |S9219L pueH uo yseslio)
€0l
LPGE we1s6) | Iy Griogl |(6og'se) |(co2'ed) |(o1z'09) | 1eg68 | vle'lGZ | 1ez 0l |(@St9l) |(Ip106) |(ZG5'601)| |0 (ss07) awoouj j|esaAQ 18N 7201
101
P 0 0 0 0 [i] i lozie] |186'8r |{oog’ol) | €lov  |(ELE7LL) | 29%% (sso7) swoou| pajebpnqun 38N 00l
66

52098 0 9/0'S LGEVL  |TSSTLL €Ll |TL9°¢L sasuadxg pajebpnqun [ejo] 86
E0E 0v8'7 002'S 0809 0v0°Z 025 sasuadxg 910z Jales| /6
0 sosuadx3 puelp[ip | 96
zLe'e 9¢l 818'y 6EL°L 618°L 10ge’] pue|pip| 56
£eLillL cee'y gee'y gee'y £eey Arejeg sJa1yo - a4 seuiwoled| 6
sosUadxg pajebpnqun €6

6

Zr1es 0 0 i 1] 0 0 0zZ'e] | 1S0'vz | S¥0'y Sc9'sk |0 gel'sl anuaasy pajabpnqun ejol 16
A 4 000°1 00l suoneuoqd| 06
0 awoou| snosue[jeasipl| ¢
i) ssjeg snjeleddy| gg
a0y vy 088'0lL | 00¥'8L ozl'st 910z jueln Isjeg| /g
LEOY L£0'y snuanay jueln|gg
o925 929°‘L S¥0'Y G16‘C sseoxg uolssaiddng aii4| 6g
i (529°7L) SZ9'vL 1oLS1q 2414 Seulwoled| 43
SNUAASY peojebpnqup €8

S821M0g buduell] 19430 78

L

[EIOL 1202 1202 120t 1202 1202 1202 0202 0z0¢ 0202 0202 0202 020¢ 1202-0202 9
sunp Aely jady ysley Aseniged| Menuer isquisdsgisquisao)| 19qoj lequieidsg jsnbny Anp 1ebpng G

1Se5810] |1SE3910] |1SE38I0] |JSedelod \1Sedeio] | [enjdy | [emoy [enidy lenoy 1enjy [enjoy [enjoy P

120z "0€ sunf ybnoayy 0Zoz 'L AN €

ONEE 00 LOK LSO 3ONYTIVE HSYD JALLY INWND 3HL }sedalod molq usen 4

HE OL SILSYOTHOLd MOTE HEYD ZHL 40 2808Nd 1213s1Q 8l uib|3-ejouog 3

d 0 | v | o T 4 T 1 a p q v




